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ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

 
 

The following questions and /or clarifications were requested by various proponents: 
 
 

1.  Question If SBE does not have a minimum annual revenue of $5M during three of the last five 
years yet SBE plus their subcontract does, does this qualify the SBE to move 
forward?  Or, does a joint venture agreement need to be established? 
 

 Response No joint venture required for this project and minimum revenue has been adjusted. 

2.  Question Is our contract with DFW Airport a conflict of interest? 
 

 Response No 

3.  Question Must we be a local, Atlanta-based company to be considered? 

 Response No 

4.  Question The RFP states that a bidder must have at least $5 million in annual revenues; Can you 
clarify the definition of "revenues"? Our annual sales (total billings) are more $5 
million, but our gross profit is not. Does that bar us from responding to your RFP?   

 Response The minimum qualification has been lowered to annual revenue/sales to $500K 
during three of the last five years. 

5. Question In reviewing the Request for Proposal for FC-8462 for On-Call Airport Marketing 
Consulting Services, the Business Goal on Part 1, Item 4.3 states that proposers must 
have a “Minimum Annual Revenue” of $5 million during three of the last five years.  
This stipulation seems to be an undue business dis-qualifier that would essentially 
eliminate from consideration qualified Small Business Enterprises that have the 
capacity and experience to fulfill the contract requirements. 

 

 Response SEE RESPONSE TO QUESTION #4 
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6. Question What are the airport’s key KPI’s or performance benchmarks that you are currently 
tracking? 

 

 Response Total passengers, total revenue, customer satisfaction and cargo tonnage. 

7. Question Do you have any ongoing partnerships with local media/agencies that should be 
considered?  

 

 Response No 

8. Question Do you have an agreed upon customer target profile or is that part of the strategy that 
we are to develop? 

 

 Response No customer target profile.  Strategy is described in Scope of Services. 

9. Question Do you have an event calendar or sponsorship calendar you are able to share for 
planned programming (e.g., ongoing musical program in Atrium) in 2016/2017? 

 

 Response No 

10. Question Do you have brand guidelines to share that you would like us to follow? 

 

 Response Will be supplied to successful proponent. 

11. Question Will you please share the expected annual budget for this project? Will you please 
share the media budget for the marketing programming for the last two years? 
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 Response Not available 

12. Question Please confirm that subcontractors do NOT need to be SBE certified 

 

 Response This contracting opportunity is reserved for completion only among COA certified 
small business enterprises.  A successful proponent can self-perform 100% of the 
work and receive full participation credit, in which case there would not be a need to 
subcontract any scope.  If the successful proponent does not self-perform 100%, they 
must meet the minimum self-performance requirement as prescribed in the 
solicitation and ensure that good faith efforts to subcontract 35% of the scope to 
other COA certified SBEs. 

13. Question Regarding Exhibit A2, do you want us only to include these five rates, or rates for the 
entire applicable team? Do you want an all-in estimate for a strategic and tactical 
campaign plan as well? 

 

 Response Please consider all applicable team members for consideration.  No requirements to 
give an all-in estimate for a strategic and tactical campaign plan. 

   

   

 
 

Attachment No. 2 
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THE FOLLOWING ARE CHANGES AND / OR MODIFICATIONS TO THE BID DOCUMENTS 
 
1. REVISION TO MINIMUM QUALIFICATIONS STATEMENT PART 1, SECTION 4.4, PAGE 4 
 
Delete: 
 
 

Proponent must have a minimum annual revenue of $5 million dollars during three (3) of the last five 
(5) years. 

 

 
Replace with: 

 
 

Proponent must have a minimum annual revenue of $500 thousand dollars during three (3) of the 
last five (5) years. 

 
 


